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From: "Hannan, Jenny" <sullivj2@ohio.edu>
Date: Monday, December 23, 2019 5:34 AM
To: "Tim Miller" <tmiller@mountain.net>

Subject:  Results from December 14 to Shut the Mouthy South Fans Up

Ritchie Duals Results for Parkersburg South Blue

Ritchie Duals
December 14, 2019
Ritchie County High School

Parkersburg South Blue 39 Beallsville/Notre Dame/South 14

106 Samantha Miller (PS) dec. Brent Bosley (Parkersburg South), 5-2
113 Ryan Martin (Parkersburg South) dec. Parker Field, 8-6

120 Aiden Maze (PS) dec. Uriah Morris (Parkersburg South), 5-4

126 Trystan Burrows (PS) tech. fall Brayden Caplinger (Parkersburg South), 15-0
132 Kyle Wheeler (PS) p. Ike Fordyce (Parkersburg South), 5:34

138 Braeden Hamilton (PS) maj. dec. Cole McCammon (Beallsville), 15-1
145 Wyatt VanDyne (Beallsville) tech. fall Skyler Whited, 17-0

152 Wyatt Moore (Beallsville) p. Jackson Lovell, 1:56

160 Double forfeit

170 Double forfeit

182 Brent Parkhurst (PS) won via forfeit

195 Double forfeit

220 Luke Modesitt (PS) won via forfeit

285 Oscar Lemus (PS) p. Garrett Schafer (Beallsville), 0:37

Parkersburg South Blue 47 Tyler Consolidated 24
106 Samantha Miller (PS) p. Danny McCune, 3:14
113 Parker Field (PS) p. Landen Miller, 0:40

120 Aiden Maze (PS) p. Bruce Garuccio, 0:36

126 Trystan Burrows (PS) tech. fall John Headley, 16-1
132 Kyle Wheeler (PS) won via forfeit

138 Braeden Hamilton (PS) won via forfeit

145 Skyler Whited (PS) won via forfeit

152 Trenton Huffman (TC) p. Jackson Lovell, 0:28
160 Double forfeit

170 Double forfeit

182 Jacob Sharp (TC) p. Brent Parkhurst, 1:49
195 Joshua Jones (TC) won via forfeit

220 Raustin Wade (TC) p. Luke Modesitt, 4:59
285 Oscar Lemus (PS) p. Chance Johnson, 1:07

Parkersburg South Blue 60 Hundred/Paden City 9

106 Samantha Miller (PS) won via forfeit

113 Parker Field (PS) p. Colby Campbell (Paden City), 0:37

120 Aiden Maze (PS) p. Jasop Spragg (Paden City), 3:26

126 Alan Talbott (Parkersburg South) dec. Trystan Burrows, 7-2
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132 Kyle Wheeler (PS) p. Jacob Kuhn (Hundred), 3:19

138 Braeden Hamilton (PS) won via forfeit

145 Skyler Whited (PS) p. Jaden Rush (Hundred), 1:43

152 Jackson Lovell (PS) p. Hunter Morgan (Hundred), 1:53
160 Double forfeit

170 Double forfeit

182 Brent Parkhurst (PS) p. Doneven Clark (Paden City), 4:46
195 Evertt Johnson (Hundred) won via forfeit

220 Luke Modesitt (PS) p. Thomas Spruall (Paden City), 0:22
285 Oscar Lemus (PS) p. Logan Fluharty (Paden City), 0:35

Ritchie County 37 Parkersburg South Blue 33

106 Samantha Miller (PS) p. Thomas Miracle, 1;30
113 Brady Layman (RC) p. Parker Field, 0:30

120 Kodi Camp (RC) maj. dec. Aiden Maze, 13-1
126 Trystan Burrows (PS) p. Jeremy Darnold, 1:39
132 Dalton Settle (RC) dec. Kyle Wheeler, 6-2

138 Braeden Hamilton (PS) dec. Jordan Jones, 9-8
145 Skyler Whited (PS) p. Isaiah Myers, 0:39

152 Jackson Dingess (RC) p. Jackson Lovell, 0:33
160 Jaxson Hostuttler (RC) won via forfeit

170 Double forfeit

182 Brent Parkhurst (PS) won via injury default over Rory Bunner
195 Kaleb Kovacs (RC) won via forfeit

220 Hunter Leggett (RC) p. Luke Modesitt, 0:22
285 Oscar Lemus (PS) p. Franklin Cunningham, 0:32

Ritchie Duals - Parkersburg South Blue Extra Wrestlers

106 Brent Bosley (PS) won via injury default over Danny McCune (Tyler Consolidated)
106 Brent Bosley (PS) won via forfeit over Hundred/Paden City

106 Samantha Miller (PS) dec. Brent Bosley (PS), 5-2

106 Brent Bosley (PS) p. Thomas Miracle (Ritchie County), 1:19

113 Ryan Martin (PS) p. Landen Miller (Tyler Consolidated), 2:24
113 Ryan Martin (PS) p. Colby Campbell (Paden City), 0:19

113 Ryan Martin (PS) dec. Parker Field (PS), 8-6

113 Brady Layman (Ritchie County) p. Ryan Martin (PS), 3:01

120 Uriah Morris (PS) p. Bruce Garuccio (Tyler Consolidated), 0:19
120 Uriah Morris (PS) p. Jasop Spragg (Paden City), 3:59

120 Aiden Maze (PS) dec. Uriah Morris (PS), 5-4

120 Kodi Camp (Ritchie County) dec. Uriah Morris (PS), 9-3

126 John Headley (Tyler Consolidated) p. Brayden Caplinger (PS), 5:34
126 Alan Talbott (PS) p. Brayden Caplinger (PS), 1:12

126 Trystan Burrows (PS) tech. fall Brayden Caplinger (PS), 15-0

126 Jeremy Darnold (Ritchie County) p. Brayden Caplinger (PS), 0:45

126 Alan Talbott (PS) dec. John Headley (Tyler Consolidated), 15-9
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126 Jeremy Darnold (Ritchie County) p. Alan Talbott (PS), 0:55
126 Alan Talbott (PS) p. Brayden Caplinger (PS), 1:12
126 Trystan Burrows (PS) dec. Alan Talbott (PS), 7-2

132 Ike Fordyce (PS) won via forfeit over Tyler Consolidated
132 Ike Fordyce (PS) p. Jacob Kuhn (Hundred), 1:39

132 Kyle Wheeler (PS) p. Ike Fordyce (PS), 5:34

132 Ike Fordyce (PS) p. Dalton Settle (Ritchie County), 1:57
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